S

ECONOMIC CONSEIL B,
~ AND ECONOMIQUE P 1
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

£ = ¢
'

“FIFTH SESSION
ECONOMIC' COMMITTEE |
) SUMMARY RECORD .CF THE SIXTH MEETINv

Held at Lake Success, New York, Wedneaday, 30 July 1947, at 11:00Q a.m.
Present:

Cheirman:  Mr. Papanek ) i '
' Mr. Martin - Canada)
Mr. Santa Cruz Chile
Mr, Chang Chin
Mr. Perez-Cisneros ‘
Me. Radimsk{ Czec lovakia)
v, Clermont-Tonnerre. France?
Mr. Nehru India)
Mr. Hekim Lebanon)
Mr. Beyen Wetherlands
Mr. Thorn i New Zealand
Mr. Lunde Norway ;
Mr. de Lavalle Peru
Mr. Tarhan Turkey)
Mr. Chernyshev Umon Ot; Soviet Soclaliast
Mr. Holmes { Uni ed K:Ln dom)
Mr. Stinebower United States of America)
Mr, d Asool;l. Venezuelaj
Representatives of Specialized Agenciles:
‘ Mr. McDowgall © (Fa0) |,
o Mr. Riches fILo
Chserver: Mr, Herrarte (Bank)
Consultants of Non-Governmentel Ovganizations:
Mr. _Garvan ' {AFL) ,
. Secretariat; Mr. A. D. K. Owen (Assistant Secretary-General
for Economic Affalrs)
: L Mr. G. Yates

Secretazg to the Ec?nomic
a.

and Socilal Council

c e T

B A . ’
Interinm Report of the Second Session of the Pregeratory Committee of the

United Nationa Conferenue on Trade and Employment {Documents E/469 and
EZAC §Zw 5}

© The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there vers two problems before the
Committee: (1) what invitations would be sent for the Conference on Trade
and Employment and (2) whether the right to vote would 'be extended to
recipients of the invitations.' ’

Mr. NEERU {India) stated thet Indla supported the’ recommendation of the
Interinm Committes (document E/L69, Annex D; page 9), But would also like to
have 1nvita.tions séent to Pakisten and the Indonesian’ Bepublib. He was not
RECE statva of the Indoneaia.n Republic in view of the

/military
6 AUG 1947

UNITED NATIONS
L o wte 3R 3 RAT™ N

<R

: A!l"* s ) " Low!




E/AC.OfSR.6
Pége "

military action which was teking place. He added that lack of facts
prevented him from meking further concrete recoumendations, which he
reserved the right to meke at another time. He emphasized that all
non~-Members should be allowed to participate in the conference on the same
basis as Members.

Mr. PEREZ-CISNEROS (Cuba) agreed that Cuba would comply with any
decision reached by the Council.althofigh it hed strong views on the
gubjects under discussion.

Mr. HOIMES (United Kingdom) also supported the resolution contained
in the interim report, advocat'ing that non-Memwbers should have equal status
with members, that Pakistan be invited, and that countries such &s
Burma, Ceylon and Southern Rhodesia, having full autonoms; as far as external
commercial relations were concerned should also be invited.

Mr, STINFBOWER (United States of America) said that he was opposed to
extending voting rights to any non-Member nations ,. in order to avold a
possible source of real difficulty later. A United Nations conference
would not be truly representative of the United ﬁat’iona if all distinctions
between Members and non-Members were eliminated. It would breek the
precedent established in the United Nations Health Conference held in
New York im 1946, in which practically the identical non-Members (with the
exception of those which hed since become Members) had been invited to
participate without any voting rights. There was no validity in the
argument that absence of voting rights would cause lack of interest in the
Charter, since no such difficulty had been encountered in the case of the
World Health Organization, at which conference non-Members had the status
of observers only. Non-Members should be given i;ull rights to participate
in dlscussions but without a vote. The Unitegl States wented the
United Naﬁons to be consistent in its treatment of noh—Membprs and would
oppose gréziting them voting rights in this case as in the case of the
Conference on Freedom of Information. He emphesized that without
advocating over-exclusiveness within the United Nations, he must advocate
some distinction between Members of xhe United Nations anf non-Members in
such matters as this. He made 1t flear that he approved of non-Members
becaming full-fledged mewhers of the International Trade Organization upon
adhering to the Charter, despite the-fact that they were without voting
rights at the Conference. ! ; .

Mr, BEYEN (Nethorlands) remarked that the purpse of the meeting was to
try to solve problems to the benefit of all involved; that purpose would
not be furthered by going into political issues. He agreed with the
representative of the United States on.the guestion of- voting rights.

/He mentioned




x

’ E/AC.6/3R.6
Pége 3/88

He ment.ioned the procedure fallwh'& by tfle Economic Commission for Asia
and the Far Fast as a precedent fbi‘ isﬂuing invitations and for the menner
in which recipients would be reglréaented He euggested following the
procedure shown in the Report of the Committee of the Whole of that
Cotmission édocument E/491, pages 8 and 9). ‘

The CHATRMAN suggested voting on the question of whether the non-Member
pountries invited should have the right to vote.

Mr. HOIMES (United Kingdom) pointed out that the success of the
International Trade Organization would depend upon the widest possible
coverage of the world economy., It as a functional conference, dealing
with practical metters lesding tp the acceptance of important obligations.
Those who would have to fulfil MQ obligations should have a full part
in gha,'gigg the Charter by havipng ths right to vote., The gquestion should
be declded on its own merite without fear of creating a precedent, If
the invited countries should attend as observers, even with the right
to speak, the best results would not he atmtnad is GOVernment had
been conmsistent on this issue and hed taken the same stand in Geneva. .

* ' Mr. CLERMONT-TONNTRRE (France) drew sttention to the fact that
the meeting had now before it two differemt draft resolutions: No. 3
dealing ;rith sovereign States and No. 4 dealing with States which were not
fully sovereign. The right to vote should be decided upon separately.

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) opposed the French proposal and suggested a2 simple
vote on all the areas to be invited. He.supported the point of view of
the United States that i{ was dengerous to create the precedent that
voting powers be extended to non-Members attending a conference convened
by the United Nations, Fe\ dqubt'ed vhether it was in accordance with the
terms of the Charter to extend the right to vote to non-Members at the
present stage. He proposed the following resolution: ‘_ :

o th:H%va CONSIDFRED the Resolution of the Pregaratory Committee

$5 1 (aviehlon CPnCansies oF ThaGutihe Tertias tb T 2

Ccnference, and *

iy regﬁw&?m tha% the Regort o:f the Prep%ra}orytcot%?ttgegf makes

for such ngnEMeggegg ofet%g"%ni%?a%a%?géﬁ‘f et ehashoye..

RISOLVES that voting rights at the United Nations Comference on

R R T, S e 'y o Mk L

ng
He agreed that Pakistan should be invited to the Conference.

The CEATRMAN summed up the situation as follows:

‘If the Canadian resolution should be accepted, then the guestion
of voting would be disposed of. After that a decision should be taken
“on; the countries which should be invited, taking into account that the
rerresentative of Indie had proposed that Pekigtan be added. A speciel
resolution on Indonesia should then be considered,



B/AC, v
Pége ﬁ/SR ;

In reply to a question by the French representative, whether the
Canadian proposal dealt with nod-Member countries, ex-enemy countries, or
non-self-governing territories, the Chairmen stated that the Canadian draft
decided a principle to be applied to all three groups.

Mr. HAKTM (Lebanon) recommended that the question of the voting rights
of non-Member states and non-self-governing territories should be geparated.
He advocated the right to vote for non-Member states, since the Charter of
the International Trade Orgenization would impose important rules and strict
obligations., The situation in the case of the Conference on Freedon of
Information and of the World Health Organization was obviously different.

He concludel that voting rights should be given to the non-Member states,
as listed in draft resolution No. 3, Pakistan included. His delegation
still had to consider whether those rights should be extended to
non-self-governing territoriés, ,

A discussion took place between Mr. CEANG (China), Mr. MARTIN (Canada),
and Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America), which resulted in a rewording
of the Canadian draft resolution in order to make it gquite cleair that neither
non-Member States nor non-self-governing territories would have the right to
vote, :

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) considered that the arguments put forward by
the United Kingdom and Lebanon representatives on the one hand, and by
the United States representative on the other hand, were both weighty. He
would abstain from voting without frejudice to the stand that might be
taken by his delegation in the plenary meeting.

_ Mr. HOIMES (United Kingdom) objected to deciding at the same time on
the voting rights of countries named in resolution No. 3 and the territories
nemed in resolution No. 4, eince different considerations were involved.
The argument against the extension of voting rights to countries named in
recolution No. 3 on the ground that they were not Members of the United
Nations did not apply to the territories named in resolution No. 4, Burma,
Ceylon and Southern Rhodesia, which were associated with the United Nations,

Mr, CHANG (China) suggested amending the Canadian draft resolution
to edd the words “"states and territories” before the words "non-Members" in
the first paragraph and to delete the second paragraph entirely.

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) opposed the suggestion of the representative of
China and suggested adding the word "goverrments" instead; he felt that the
second paragraph should remain for explana.t:ory purpoée‘é. .

At the suggestion of Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon), Mr. _SUETENS , Chalrmen of
the Preparatory Committee of the United Nations Conference on Trade and
Enployment, explained to the Council that the Preperatory Committee, in

/meking



ELia s oA SR S e B By o i L ek A

E/AC, «6
Pége gf&

meking its recommendations had fiot been familier with all the documents and
préecedents of the Council. Hﬁwaver; gtating his perscnal opinion, he
advocated that non-Menfbers be given the. right to-vote for practical reasons.
Some of them were importent in international trade and could send to the
Gqﬁferencb international experts whose views could be instirumental in
@rafting the Gharter béfere opening it for adherence. It wes inadvisable
to offend non-Members, pessibly creatinq a bloc opposing the charter,

Mr, D'ASCOLI (Venszuela) explained that it was important to decide
vhether the Conference should be a United Nations conference or not. The
fact that not all the members of United Nations had participated in the
preperatoly meetings would tend to suppoxrt the view that ggg forthcoming
Conference in Havena was not exclusively for the benefit of Members of the
United Nations. Accordingly hs favoured allowing nom-Members to vote, thus
mcreas?.ng the effectiveness of the Caomference.

Mr, NEHRU (India) called atteption to the fact that the Council
resolution ‘of 18 Febryary 19#6(1) used the word "International" rather
than "United Nations" in d.eaerihm the Totthcoming Conference.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United Stsses of America) emphasized his countay's
extreme interest in the preparatory work of the Conference. He deemed
it unwiée‘»- to dei)art from precedents already established and explained that
the United States had been the first to suggest that the rqppone'iiility fox_'
the Conference be transferred from the United States to the i!nlited Nations,
vhere 1t should remain. '

Mr. TARHAN (Turkey) suggested changing the wording of the Canadien
draft rdsolution from "shell be extended only to Members" to "shall not bé
extended to non-Mewmbers." (

The CHATRMAN, replying to Mr, D'ASCOLI (Venezuela), cited the Council's
resalution of 18 February 1946{1) to demonstrate that tﬁe Conference wes 0
be a United Nations Conference and not merely a conference called by the
United Netions. .

Mr. NEHRU (India) pointed out that {4 was then logical to chenge the
vord "United FNetions" to f'Int,érnattonaJ:" in describing the Conference, in
compliance with that resolution. |

In reply the CHAIRMAN noted that it had also been customary to
dgscribe the Conference as "United Nations" in many instances.

Mr. HOIMES. (United gzngaag)‘ supported Mr. NEHRU (Indis) and quoted
from the resolution, He alsc questioned whether a Member was the governmernt
of the country in ‘queqt’ion or the country itself. Favouring the lssuance

B o
(1) se g ficial Records of the Economic and Socia.l Council, First Year,
; €8] on, page 13, No. 1/13,

Tt 4 et Emd b it






it st m‘nw- a il B 2 TEsoN v A\ & LS iU W W X TIVRRN Tl M . e - 0 B AT A

{

B/AC. .6
Péée gSR

4

RESOLVES to setf & &iveck invithtion to the Goverrment of the

/ Indonesian Begiblic tbtpg.rtio.pa"aé; in the United Nations Conference

on Trede arnd Enmpleyment.
Mr. CI¥RMONT-TONNERRE (France) asked for clarificetion of the point -
"Ghe'bhe)z“ Tndonesia wee to be' considered, if invited, as belonging to the
group of .countries in resolution No. 3 or to the territories mentioned im
résolution No. &, ' ‘ ‘ ' ‘
Mr. NEERU ‘(Indta) answered that he had submitted a separate resolution
deeling with Indonesia because the situation was at present confuged. As
the Govermment of Indonesia vas recognized as de facto, 1t could not be
included unde: resolution No. 4. Personally, he had no objections to
including it among the countries mentioned in recolution No. 3.
After some discussion, adjournment wes suggested in order to study
the Indien proposel. \
Mr. STINEBOWFR (Unit‘ed States of America) stressed the desirability
of inviting Speclallzed Agencies and other appropriete gov‘érnmental
orgenizations, He also drpressed the wish that the invitstions to the
Alliied‘ Control Authoritiés s especially tn Germany, 'be drafted \1’% such & '
way that each of the four occupation gones could send their own
representatives, - - _
Mr, ‘HOIMES (United Kingiom) supporteri this su’gg'eBtiqn._‘
Mr, PEREZ-CISNFROS (Cuba) wisked to make 1t clear that his Goverrment
d1d not believe in blocs , end was not, prevared to take part in blocs at
the ITO Conference or at any otaer x&imea

!
The meeting rose at 1:10 p.m.

¢ : ! b



